
Public Questions & Answers

Event Information

Number: 2021-131 Addendum 1
Title: External Tutoring
Type: Request for Proposal
Issue Date: 7/27/2021
Question Deadline: 6/30/2026 02:00 PM (CT)
Response Deadline: 7/31/2026 02:00 PM (CT)
Notes: Southwest Independent School District is accepting bid responses for the following

equipment, products, and/or services:

External Tutoring

in accordance with the instructions, terms and conditions, and
requirements/specifications contained in this Solicitation. Note the specific
requirements represented by 'Attachments' and 'Attributes'. Southwest ISD
strongly requests all bids be submitted electronically. Electronic bidding will
eliminate errors, eliminate unnecessary work, and is more friendly to the
environment. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Published Questions

Question: May we submit our own fingerprinting done through California DOJ/FBI instead of FACT
fingerprinting?

Answer: It needs to be  FACT fingerprinting since we have online access to the records and we receive
notification if there are any changes in status. 

Asked: 5/25/2022 10:39 AM (CT)

Question: Can you provide guidance as to how to answer the capacity attributes (students per session,
students per campus)that allow vendors to input numbers only? Given the size of our organization,
we can support any amount of students.

Answer: Please attach a document  as additional documentation referencing the attribute indicating your
organization can meet any tutor demand no matter the number of students. Please reference the
attribute(s). That document will be shared with the evaluation committee. 

Asked: 5/16/2022 11:01 AM (CT)
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Question: Understanding that this is an RFP to be utilized on an “as needed” basis for elementary, middle
school and high school students, does the district have an estimate of how many students this
program will serve?

Answer:
We do not have an estimate at this time. The number of potential students served  will depend on
the number of students that need tutoring and the district's capacity to serve the students internally. 
Awarded vendor are available just in case the demand is greater than the district can internally
accommodate.

Asked: 5/13/2022 10:24 AM (CT)

Question: Is FACT fingerprinting required for virtual tutors who will only interact with students online?

Answer: FACT fingerprinting is required for all tutoring staff that would interact with students-- in-person or
online-- to ensure student safety. 

Asked: 4/28/2022 08:35 AM (CT)

Question: HI, we are an online tutoring service company providing intervention lessons to students for all
grades. Is the bid accepting submissions for online tutoring services also?

Answer: We are accepting bids for vendors that provide in-person, online or hybrid tutoring.

Asked: 7/29/2021 03:45 PM (CT)

Question: Can you please confirm that the submission deadline is 2026? Is this RFP open on a rolling basis?

Answer: It is an open RFP so we will accept bid submissions until July 31, 2026. Bids will be reviewed on a
monthly basis and submitted for approval if they meet the District's external tutoring needs.
Approved vendors will be added a catalog of external tutoring vendors for our campuses and
departments to use on an 'as needed' basis. Procurement for approved vendors would be good
from the approval date through August 31, 2026.

Asked: 7/28/2021 10:55 AM (CT)
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